Atlantic Richfield Company

John C. Skance P.0. Box 1257
Environmental Business Manager San Ramoﬁ bA 94583

Phone: (925) 275-3802
Fax: (925) 275-3815
E-Mail: john.skance@bp.com

May 15, 2009

Alameda County LOP
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 945026577
Altn:  Paresh Khatri

Re: Notice to Agency of Change in Consultant
Lead Agency Site Reference Number: RO0000511
Site Number No. 11270
3255 McCartney Road
Alameda, CA 94502

Dear Mr. Khatri:

Atlantic Richfield Company (hereinafter "ARC") has prepared this correspondence to provide you with written
notice of the following information for the above referenced location.

ConocoPhillips (hereinafter “COP”) is in the process of finalizing the divestment of property and/or fueling
systems located at the above referenced site. As part of this divestment process, the environmental consultant
for the site has changed effective March 17, 2009 from Broadbent and Associates and Stratus Environmental to
Delta Consultants. Transition meetings have been held to ensure an effective transfer of knowledge, verify the
site remediation lifecycle status, and confirm pending deliverables and deliverable due dates.

The existing ARC site contact remains the same. We are requesting that all comespondence, directives and
other inquiries and information regarding this site be copied to the following:

Delta Consultants
312 Piercy Road
San Jose, CA 95138
Aftn: Tony Perini

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me or the ARC site contact with any questions or
comments.

. Sincerely,

John C. Skance
Environmental Business Manager
CC: Paul Supple, ARC

Terry Grayson, COP
Tony Perini, Delta Consultants
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